
From: Loftus, Matthew (PacifiCorp)
To: MENZA Candice * PUC; Oregon Dockets; Ken Kaufmann
Cc: JONES Jason W; MOSER Nolan * PUC; HERB Kim * PUC; HALL Sarah * PUC; MULDOON Matt * PUC; CRIDER

John * PUC; MOORE Caroline * PUC; GIBBENS Scott * PUC; Adam Lowney
Subject: RE: [INTERNET] OPUC Docket UM 2177 -- Notice of Filing
Date: Friday, June 4, 2021 1:09:52 PM

Mr. Kaufman:
 
PacifiCorp is in receipt of your Notice of Intent to File Complaint for Enforcement (Notice).  You

submitted the Notice after 5 pm on June 2nd, so it was processed on the following day, June 3, 2021
(although your certificate of service indicates that you emailed the Notice to me, it was not
received).  Nonetheless, you requested a response by June 7, 2021.  We are reviewing the letter and
will provide a substantive response as soon as possible, but it will not be on or before June 7, 2021. 
We will endeavor to provide a response by June 9, 2021.  I note that the three projects referenced in
your June 2, 2021 letter are community solar projects, which were processed pursuant to
PacifiCorp’s CSP Interconnection Procedures approved by the Public Utility Commission of Oregon in
Order No. 20-122—not the Small Generator Interconnection Rules that you reference in your
Notice.  Additionally, you claim that the Notice satisfies the 10-day notice required by OAR 860-082-
0085 and you characterize your letter as a notice to “File Complaint for Enforcement.”  However,
OAR 860-082-0085(1) clearly states that the rule specifies the procedure to file a complaint for
enforcement of an interconnection agreement.  Your Notice acknowledges Sunthurst does not have
an interconnection agreement for the three community solar projects.  Therefore, neither OAR 860-
082-0085 nor its counterpart in the CPS Interconnection Procedures are applicable.
 
 
Matthew Loftus
Senior Transmission Counsel
PacifiCorp
W:503-813-6642
825 NE Multnomah St, Suite 1600
Portland, OR 97232

 
 
 
 

From: MENZA Candice * PUC <Candice.MENZA@puc.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 10:06 AM
To: Loftus, Matthew (PacifiCorp) <Matthew.Loftus@PacifiCorp.com>; Oregon Dockets
<OregonDockets@PacifiCorp.com>; Ken Kaufmann <Ken@kaufmann.law>
Cc: JONES Jason W <Jason.W.JONES@state.or.us>; MOSER Nolan * PUC
<Nolan.MOSER@puc.oregon.gov>; HERB Kim * PUC <Kim.HERB@puc.oregon.gov>; HALL Sarah *
PUC <Sarah.L.Hall@puc.oregon.gov>; MULDOON Matt * PUC <Matt.MULDOON@puc.oregon.gov>;
CRIDER John * PUC <John.CRIDER@puc.oregon.gov>; MOORE Caroline * PUC
<Caroline.F.Moore@puc.oregon.gov>; GIBBENS Scott * PUC <Scott.GIBBENS@puc.oregon.gov>
Subject: [INTERNET] OPUC Docket UM 2177 -- Notice of Filing
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THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.
Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for
INDICATORS of phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing message

Docket Name: SUNTHURST VS. PACIFICORP

Description: Sunthurst Energy, LLC's Notice of Intent to File Complaint for Enforcement, filed
by Kenneth Kaufman.

Use the link below to view this document:

http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/HNA/hna10329.pdf

 

If you no longer wish to receive notifications in this docket, please contact the Administrative
Hearings Division Support Unit at puc.hearings@puc.oregon.gov or (503)-378-6678
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